JORDAN SCHOOL DISTRICT

Anthony Godfrey, Ed.D., Superintendent of Schools
West Jordan, Utah

Intradistrict Communication
DATE: September 2, 2025

TO: All Elementary Principals

FROM: Lisa Robinson, Administrator of Schools
Kim Lloyd, Director of Special Education
Brian King, Ph.D., Assistant Director of Special Education
Mike Trimmell, Ed.D., Special Education Administrator

SUBJECT: Professional Development Opportunities for Using Open Up Math for Specially
Designed Instruction Training

The Special Education Department will be offering a training session for the Open Up Math
Curriculum tailored specifically for Elementary Special Education teachers on September 26th. This
training will provide resources and strategies to deliver specially designed instruction effectively
within your classrooms. Sign up using this registration link.

Training Details:
e Date: September 26, 2025
e Time: 1:00-3:00
e Location: ASB Auditorium

Participation is optional.


https://pd.jordandistrict.org/browse/special-ed/courses/open-up-math-with-specially-designed-instruction

